Appendix C

Stone, Derek

From: Robson, Debra

Sent: 15 October 2018 11:59

To: Stone, Derek

Subject: FW: GiSORS-Marmion Road
Hi Rocky

One that | was referring to she has just emailer me her address.

Debs

From: Trina Treharne (I

Sent: 15 October 2018 11:37
To: Robson, Debra
Subject: Re: GiISORS-Marmion Road

Dear Ms Robson,

My postal address is: 6 Garden Terrace, St Vincent Road , Southsea,
Hampshire PO52QP.

Thanks,
Trina Treharne

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Oct 2018, at 15:18, Robson, Debra <Debra.Robson@portsmouthcc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Treharne
Can | have your full postal address.
Regards.

Debbie Robson

Senior Licensing Officer

Directorate of Culture and City Development
Licensing Service

Portsmouth City Council

Civic Offices

Guildhall Square

Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

T:023 9283 4607

E: debra.robson@portsmouthcc.gov.uk
www.portsmouth.gov.uk




From: Licensing Shared Email

Sent: 14 October 2018 14:11

To: Robson, Debra

Subject: FW: GiISORS-Marmion Road

From: Trina Treharne

Sent: 12 October 2018 23:47

To: Licensing Shared Email

Subject: Fwd: GiSORS-Marmion Road

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to express concern about the application from GISORS to extend
bar hours from 9pm to 11pm.This is a residential area and not an area of bars
.Bars could considerably impact on the level of noise, debauchery and footfall
in the area.This could devalue my property.l have friends who live in Stafford
Road and Hereford Road who want to move because of the incessant noise
from nearby pubs .1 do not wish this area to become such an area.We have
several areas of highly clustered pubs-we don’t need any more!

Yours faithfully,

Trina E Treharne

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Get information on what matters to you delivered straight to your inbox - sign up for

My Portsmouth Updates today.
Visit www.portsmouth.gov.uk/updates-sign-up today

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

IT you have received this email due to an error in addressing,
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the
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author know. |If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use,
disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth
City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.






